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ok, per this e-mail, 
i will return Confidential Document 08670-00 back to the source. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 3:23 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08670-00 - 000061-E1 

Yes! Sorry. 

- - ___ - __ 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 3:20 PM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Confidential DN 08670-00 - 000061-E1 

Hi Martha, 

There was one confidential document still pending that was not on your 3/14/06 memo (DN 0223 1-06) to return to 
source all remaining confidential documents still at the Commission. 

Is it OK to return Confidential Document 08670-00 to Odyssey as well ? 

Marguerite. 
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